
     Operations Memorandum 

To: New Haven Board of Education Finance and Operations Committee 
From: Michael J. Pinto, COO 
Date: July 20, 2020 
Re: F&O Agenda Item Request/Approval of Agreement for  

New Haven Plaza Lease for Adult Education 

Contractor Name: New Haven Plaza, LLC 

Contractor Address: 540 Ella T Grasso Blvd, New Haven, CT 06519 

Is the contractor a Minority or Women Owned Small Business? No 

Renewal or Award of Contract/Agreement?  
Approval is requested for the renewal of a lease agreement by and between the New Haven 
Board of Education and New Haven Plaza, 540 Ella T Grasso Blvd., New Haven, CT for the 
lease to house Adult and Continuing Education Center from July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021. 

Total Amount of Contract/Agreement and the Hourly or Service Rate:  
In an annual amount not to exceed $390,000.00 to be paid in equal monthly payments of 
$32,500.00 

Contract or Agreement #: 
Agreement by and between New Haven Board of Education and New Haven Plaza, LLC. 

Funding Source & Account #:   
Special Funds – Adult Education 
Acct: 2503-5014-56652 

Key Questions: (Please have someone ready to discuss the details of each question during the 
Finance & Operations meeting or this proposal might not be advanced for consideration by the 
full Board of Education): 

1. What specific service will the contractor provide:
This lease represents a continuation of long-standing leased space for NHPS Adult Education
Program. This program space will remain necessary for the foreseeable future.

2. How was the contractor selected? Quotes? RFP? Sealed Bid or Sole Source? Please
describe the selection process including other sources considered and the rationale for
selecting this method of selection:
While the District engages in updated program review of Adult Education services, this
location serves as a hub for a variety or education and training service programs. The terms



are at or below market rate and allow for the existing services and programs to remain at the 
same location uninterrupted. 

3. If this is a renewal with a current vendor, has the vendor’s performance been
satisfactory under the existing contract or agreement?
The location has served the District well over the years in a variety of ways. Both more
permanent and shorter term and/or transition/swing space utilization has occurred over the
years. The long-term positive relationship with the landlord has allowed for flexibility of use
and adjustments to the spaces to meet the needs of the District.

4. If this Contract/Agreement is a Renewal has cost increased? If yes, by how much?
The agreement has increased by $10,000.00.

5. If this Contractor is New has cost for service increased from previous years? If yes, by
how much?
N/A 

6. Is this a service existing staff could provide? Why or why not?
No, the long-term positive relationship with the landlord has allowed for flexibility of use
and adjustments to the spaces to meet the needs of the District.



Gateway Center | 54 Meadow Street, New Haven, CT 06519 
All kids can learn, achieve and rise to a bright future. 

Atty. Michael J. Pinto 
Chief Operating Officer 

P: (475) 220-1591 
F: (203) 946-7468 

June 26, 2020 

Robert Viani, President 
New Haven Plaza LLC 
540 Ella T Grasso Blvd 
New Have, CT 06519 

Dear Robert Viani: 

I am writing you as we have received your proposal and found it reasonable for upcoming year. 
To confirm your interest in renewing your lease agreement with the Board of Education for 
location: 580 Ella T Grasso Blvd, New Haven, CT 06519. 

Please respond to this communication confirming the understanding of the agreement. 

Should you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me at any time to discuss 
in more detail.  

You may submit correspondence to confirm lease agreement via email to me at 
Michael.pinto@nhboe.net. Please copy Salina Manning at Salina.Manning@new-
haven.k12.ct.us on all correspondence. Please submit your letter of proposal and supporting 
documentation no later than 5:00pm on July 1, 2020. 

Thank you for your consideration of this opportunity. We look forward to your confirmation. 

Very truly yours,  

Michael J. Pinto 

Enclosure 
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